All minutes are draft and subject to approval at the next meeting CLYMPING PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

		MINULES OF THE MEET	NG OF THE COUNCIL		
Location Date/Tir		Tuesday 19 th March 2024 commen	cing at 7.30 pm at the Church Hall, Clymping		
	(Vice Cl	Colin Humphris, (Chairman) Tim hairman) David Miranda, Henry Iules.	Also Present: Nine residents, County Councillor Jacky Pendleton and The Clerk Nadine Phibbs.		
Ref:	MINUTES				
019/24	Welcome – The Chairman welcomed all present to the Meeting of Council.				
020/24	Apologies for Absence – Apologies were received from Councillor Anne Miller and District Councillor Amanda Worne . The apologies were accepted.				
021/24	Declarations of Interest – Councillor David Miranda declared an interest in agenda item 16, Grant Application.				
022/24	Matters of Urgency - Not on the Agenda CM/8/24/PL Observations to be received by 13 th April 2024 Demolition of existing building and redevelopment with 1 No. bedroom dwelling (resubmission following CM/44/23/PL). This application is a Departure from the Development Plan and is in CIL Zone 5 and is CIL Liable as a new dwelling. The Barn Grevatts Lane Climping. Norden House Care Home excessive lighting. The above two matters will be considered under agenda item 11, Planning, Councilor Colin Humphris advised that he had read a press article reporting that Radon Gas has been identified at Ford Prison. It was agreed that the Clerk will write to Ford Prison to obtain further information. Clymping Parish Council would like to take this opportunity to thank Lisa Eyres for all of her work to produce each edition of the Clymping Village News. As it is a Community Activity supported by the Parish Council and the Advertisers, and to ensure that the production of the magazine continues, a volunteer editor/s is now being sought.				
023/24	Public OpportunityA few residents raised concerns with regards to the proposed building by Forman Homes.Their concerns included boundary issues with trees, flooding and security.One further resident raised concerns with regards to the Norden House Care Homeexcessive lighting and the enforcement response.These matters will be discussed further under agenda item 11, Planning.				
024/24	Minutes – Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on the 30 th January 2024 were confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a true record.				
025/24	Actions update from the last meeting – There was nothing to mention.				
026/24	Comments from County and District Councillors County Councillor Jacky Pendleton advised the following: The A259 project is slowly moving forward with an expected start date of June 2025. The County's Children's and Young Person's Services have been under scrutiny with concerns relating to special needs children. District Councillor Amanda Worne: District Councillor Amanda Worne was not in attendance.				
027/24	Police Report <i>Councillor Henry Burrell reported the following :</i> Now receiving the Sussex Alert notification and there are no issues raised in Clymping. Signed up to receive the weekly report from Katie Bourne, the Sussex Police and Crime Commissioner.				

	Sussex Police response time to 999 calls is the quickest in the country. It was noted that a group of Travellers that are in Northgate Car Park are hitching up and preparing to leave with no knowledge of which direction they will be heading. The new Arun NPT Inspector, Ross Wickings has arranged an online meeting for all councils to attend on 29 th April.
028/24	Planning
020/24	Planning a. Applications - To consider comment on current applications including: CM/6/24/DOC Observations to be received by 6 th April 2024 Approval of details reserved by condition imposed under CM/1/17/OUT relating to conditions 6-Phasing Plan and Programme, 8-Arboricultural Method Statement, 9-surface water drainage scheme, 10-discharge of flows to watercourses or the culverting, diversion, infilling or obstruction of any watercourses on site, 11-Flood Management and Mitigation scheme, 12- Ecology Management and Mitigation Plan, 13-archaeological works, 14- Constuction Method Statement, 15- Travel Plan, 16-energy efficiency measures, 17- acoustic barrier, 21- Employment and Skills Plan and 22- provision of broadband. Land to the West of Church Lane and South of Horsemere Green Lane Climping – Objection see minute item 028/24 d
	Objection see minute item 028/24,d. CM/7/24/INMA Observations to be received by 6 th April 2024 Non material amendment following the grant of CM/48/21/RES relating to condition 1: "Design Code - Climping Design Code Rev G" to be replaced with "Design Code - Climping Design Code Rev C" and 2. "20.050.85 - Affordable Housing Plan Rev K" to be replaced with "20.050.85 - Affordable Housing Plan Rev L" and the "Rev K" version of the "Affordable Housing Plan", should be superseded and replaced with version "Rev L" Land to the West of Church Lane and South of Green Lane Climping - Approved CM/8/24/PL Observations to be received by 13 th April 2024 Demolition of existing building and redevelopment with 1 No. bedroom dwelling (resubmission following CM/44/23/PL). This application is a Departure from the Development Plan and is in CIL Zone 5 and is CIL Liable as a new dwelling The Barn Grevatts Lane Climping - No Objection, but submit the following comments; Clymping Parish Council has no objection to this application. However, it is key to note that the parish considered previous applications CM/14/23/HH & CM/44/23/PL in 2023. The first application being to extend the existing barn, rather than demoliition as set out in CM/44/23/PL and this current application. The Parish Council had no objections, but it does still raise concerns about the size and nature of the proposals and relationship with the adjoining cottage, and that the timber cladding would need to match the existing finish. In addition, the discovery of a bat roost, the Parish Council Seeks clarification of the bat impacts before the application is considered. Norden House Care Home excessive lighting – As reported at Full Council Meeting 30 th January 2024, minute item 009/24, concerns were raised with regards to the bright lighting at the Norden House Care Home that are unnecessary as the building is currently unoccupied. Councillor Colin Humphris raised this concern with ADC Compliance. As a result, an investigation was ope
	taken place around the permitter that would appear consistent with the approved scheme. As such, no breach of planning control has been identified and the Council do not intend to take any further action. It was however noted that there should be a 1800mm close boarded fence with 400 mm trellis on top along the boundary screening the neighbouring property and Climping Street at least at ground level. Instead, a chain link fence has been installed. It was agreed to raise this with the Enforcement Team.

	b. To note comments submitted between meetings – There were no applications.
	c. Planning Working Group – Council noted that the Rampion 2 objection has been submitted and as already reported by County Councillor Jacky Pendleton, that the A259 improvements project is moving forward.
	d. Foreman Homes Development – Council noted the planning application CM/6/24/DOC with the applicant attempting to remove details reserved by condition imposed under CM/1/17/OUT. Council agreed to submit an objection that would be circulated to the ADC Planning Committee and uploaded to the Parish Council website.
	The objection will cover the points raised by residents earlier under Public Opportunity and the issues raised by the Chairman.
	County Councillor Jacky Pendleton advised that a WSCC Highways Engineer has advised that there will be some preliminary work on the site with work planned for the roundabout of Church Street.
	f. Ford, Yapton and Clymping Advisory Group – No meeting held but one is needed. Councillor Colin Humphris will raise this with District Councillor Amanda Worne
029/24	Appointment of Working Group Members - Community Working Group. Council agreed to form a Community Working Group, matters for discussion will include a resilience plan and working as a community. The Working Group Members will consist of Councillors and residents and the group will have its own budget.
030/24	 Transport Working Group Meeting held 12th March CIL Application to ADC – Following the unsuccessful WSCC Community Highways Scheme application, Council agreed that the ADC District CIL funding application for the HGL footpath will be progressed. The application will be submitted by the end of the month.
	 Consultant Proposal HGL – Council noted the scheduled site meeting with WSCC Assistant Highways Manager Western 18th April to discuss the option of a Traffic Regulation Order along HGL for 20mph speed limit. Community Bus – Council agreed to conduct a survey within the community to obtain feedback as to whether there is the need for a Clymping Community Bus. It was noted that the 500 bus route does service Clymping well and County Councillor
	 Jacky Pendleton has discussed with Stagecoach the option for additional stops. Road Maintenance – Council agreed a regular survey and a live document outlining issues on the village roads including potholes, would be most beneficial. A volunteer to carry out these surveys has already been identified.
	The above was RESOLVED by Full Council.
031/23	 Environment Working Group (EWG) No Meeting held HGL Pond – Council noted the estimate from PTP and the approved expenditure at Full Council 31st January 2023, minute item 268/23. The date for works is to be confirmed. Council will consider submitting an Operation Watershed Application for further silting works at a later date.
	 Open Reach – BT has confirmed that Ultrafast Full Fibre Broadband is available within the village including Appletree Walk. Film Night – Council approved the initial outlay of £350.
	 Wild about Clymping - Council agreed the purchase of Hedgehog Road Safety signs and Wheelie bin stickers. Councillor Jacky Pendleton is liaising with WSCC Highways in relation to erecting the road safety signs.
	Items 3 & 4 were RESOLVED by Full Council.
032/24	 Clymping Beach – 1. Status of the grant application - Council noted that the grant of £5000 as agreed at Extraordinary Council Meeting 13th December 2023, minute item 372/23 has been paid to
-	

035/23
034/24
033/24